## September 9, 1985 Regular Session

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Court room with all members present and Judge Green presiding. Opening prayer was given by Mike Crowell. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

#### OLD BUSINESS:

—— Consideration of the Hunt Co. Vol. Fire Depts. agreement will be considered under OLD BUSINESS at the next regular meeting.

Regarding parking lots for employees at the CJC--Drop from agenda until later date.

2689 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court rescinded order #2677 relating to the Floyd Ranchette's plat approval.

Continued on page 217

- 2690 On the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court approved the Floyd Ranchette Phase II preliminary plat.
- --- Regarding storage space for the Dept. of Human Resources: No action taken.
- Resolution regarding unmarked vehicles: OLD BUSINESS at the next meeting.

  NEW BUSINESS:
- The Court heard from Mrs. Kirksetter regarding West Tawakoni Senior Citizens.

  No action required today.
- ---- Regarding a letter from Caddo Mills Senior Citizens-Merle Watson: No action required today.
- Request for preliminary plat approval on Century Acres Subdivision, Pct. 4 E.W. Rapp: OLD BUSINESS at the next meeting.
- 2691 Juvenile Probation Officer, Bill Bryant, presented a proposed contract for detention services from Van Zandt County. On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court voted unanimously to approve the Contract.
- --- Regarding the rules on private sewer facilities-Jay Caudle: OLD BUSINESS at the next meeting.
- 2692 On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the Court voted to accept the resignation of Julie Johnson as Hunt Co. Extension Home Economist. The Court will present to Miss Johnson a certificate of accommodation.
- 2693 On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court voted to loan R&B #3 an additional \$30,000 from the General Fund. This loan to be repaid at the prevailing interest rate on CDs.
- 2694 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court approved the budget amendments as submitted by Co. Auditor Wade Bennett. These amendments do not change the overall budget totals for the year. Amendments on file in Co. Clerks Office.
- Regarding Co. Health Care Insurance for 85-86: OLD BUSINESS at the next meeting.
- 2695 On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the accounts payable were approved.

### PERSONNEL & PAYROLL CHANGES:

196th Dist. Ct.--Add Laura Taylor, Ct. Reporter, effective 9/1/85.
Tax Office--Add Leuna Drenea Garvin, R-1, effective 9/4/85. Remove Brenda Morgan eff. 8/30/85. Add Lisa Lowry, part-time, \$4 per hr., eff.8/28/85.
Pct. #2--Add Tracy Reed, Pct. Worker, effective 8/16/85.

2696 All of the above approved on the motion by Mizell, second by Grimes.

The Court met in executive session to consider the purchase of a lot near the Criminal Justice Center. No action will be taken by the Court today.

REGULAR SESSION ADJOURNED.

# PUBLIC HEARING ON COUNTY BUDGET 2:00 pm

#### COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM

All members were present for the hearing. No action taken today. Meeting closed at 5 pm.

Minutes approved this 23 day of September, 1985.

Hunt Co. Judge

The September 23rd Regular Session meeting begins on page 218.